



Ralph Gramigna

Attorney at Law, lic. iur., Partner

Contact

Zurich Office

Tel. +41 58 200 39 06

ralph.gramigna@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Assistance

Lucy Walti

058 200 39 03

lucy.walti@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Sara Veljkovic

+41 58 200 39 03

sara.veljkovic@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Zurich

Rämistrasse 5

P.O. Box

8024 Zürich

Technology, engineering and sales structures are my passions.

Ralph is a partner in our Zurich office and advises and represents clients in areas such as distribution law, information and technology law, as well as contract, commercial, and corporate law. Ralph specializes in legal consulting and litigation in the fields of technology and distribution law. He is a lawyer with expertise in data protection law, digitalization and outsourcing, IT contract law and procurement, cloud computing, AI and shared services, telecommunications law, as well as intellectual property law.

In addition, Ralph has extensive experience in distribution law and supply chains. Agency law, franchising, reselling, intermediaries and distributors, exclusive distribution, OEM, sourcing, and contract manufacturing are topics he approaches daily with great enthusiasm. Ralph combines years of business experience with legal expertise, which he gained and deepened as General Counsel and board member of an outsourcing, telecommunications, and cloud provider, as well as a data protection officer and Head of Legal Contracting & Technology Switzerland for a major Swiss bank, and now as a lawyer and partner at Kellerhals Carrard.

Expertise

Data and Privacy



Company & Corporate Law / M&A



IT Security and Cybercrime



Startup & Venture Capital Desk



Career

- Since 2019
Partner, Kellerhals Carrard, Zurich
 - 2017–2019
Head Legal Contracting & Technology Switzerland at UBS, Zurich, and Data Protection Officer of UBS Inc. (Investment Bank and Asset Management) and UBS Switzerland AG (Wealth Management, private and corporate clients)
 - 2010–2017
General counsel and Head Legal at T-Systems Switzerland, Zollikofen, Zurich, Kreuzlingen
 - 2011–2017
Member of the board and company secretary of T-Systems Data Migration Consulting, Kreuzlingen
 - 2005–2010
Attorney at law, Director at KPMG Legal, Zurich
 - 2003–2005
Attorney at law at Lutz Rechtsanwälte, Zurich
 - 2000–2003
Legal counsel at UBS, Zurich
 - 1998–2000
Internship at Lutz, Altenpohl und Partner, Zurich
 - 1989–1996
System programmer at Swissair und atraxis
-

Memberships

- Swiss Bar Association (SAV/FSA)
 - Zurich Bar Association (ZAV)
-

Education

- 2000
Bar exam, Canton of Zurich
 - 1998
lic. iur., University of Zurich
-

Languages

German, English

Publications

Mit Recht Innovation fördern
Swiss Finance 2019 im Tages-Anzeiger

Prof. Dr. Cornelia Stengel
Ralph Gramigna

2019
